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From: Kneipp, Erica 

FW: Million MInds [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Tuesday, 26 February 2019 5:27:55 PM 

s22To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
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FYI 

Erica Kneipp 
Assistant Secretary | Office of Health and Medical Research 
Health Economics and Research Division | Department of Health 
T: +61 2 6289 7979 | | E: erica.kneipp@health.gov.au 

From: Gleeson, Emma 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 February 2019 5:19 PM 
To: 'Pat McGorry' 
Cc:s22

Cc:  Gleeson, Emma 
<Emma.Gleeson@health.gov.au>; 
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Kneipp, Erica 
Subject: FW: Million MInds [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Hi Pat 
Apologies for the delay. 
My team is currently working to arrange a workshop for the Mission’s advisory panel for June this year. This was 
requested by the advisory panel at the 2 October 2018 meeting. We expect invitations to this workshop will be sent to a 
broad cross section of the mental health sector, and that it will support the panel’s deliberations regarding future 
priorities for the Mission. That meeting will be the perfect vehicle for discussing how CTNs and similar enabling 
structures can fit in with the Mission. 
Kind regards 
Emma 
Emma Gleeson 
Assistant Secretary 
Mental Health and Suicide Prevention Branch 
Department of Health 
Tel: 02 6289 5327 

From: Pat McGorry 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 12:21 PM 
To: Kneipp, Erica <Erica.Kneipp@health.gov.au> 

Subject: Re: Million MInds [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Hi Erica We have not submitted the Child and Youth CTN proposal within the MMM scheme since it was too late to do 
so and we had been unclear that this was now geared for this type of enabling structure. We do need another way 
forward with this however. I may be able to achieve lift off via Wellcome Trust support however we will need a 
sustainability plan. Could we discuss now it is not in play under the MMM scheme? BW Pat 

From: "Kneipp, Erica" <Erica.Kneipp@health.gov.au> 
Date: Monday, 11 February 2019 at 6:54 pm 
To: Pat McGorry "'help@nhmrc.gov.au'" <help@nhmrc.gov.au> 
Cc: "Gleeson, 

s47F

s47F

Emma" <Emma.Gleeson@health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Million MInds [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
HI Pat – 
Apologies, but I have received confirmation that am unable to provide you with advice on the application process. This 
is because NHMRC are administering this grant and the grant opportunity is currently open. You should therefore direct 
questions regarding applications to NHMRC’s Research Help Center available at 1800 500 983 and help@nhmrc.gov.au. 
I have for ease copied in NHMRC for a formal response. 
I acknowledge that clinical trial networks were identified as a priority in the MMM roadmap, how this will be more 
specifically addressed will be a matter for the Advisory Panel moving forward. Within the MRFF suite of initiatives more 
broadly, the only already contractually committed funds for clinical trial networks is via ACTA. This investment is 
focused on supporting ACTA itself to facilitate and support self-funded networks. 
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delete all copies of this transmission." 

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally 
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and 
delete all copies of this transmission." 

THIS D
OCUMENT H

AS BEEN R
ELE

ASED U
NDER  

THE FREEDOM O
F IN

FORMATIO
N ACT 19

82
 (C

TH) 

 BY THE D
EPARTMENT O

F H
EALT

H

FOI 1862


	Million Minds - Correspondence



